
 

Corporation of the 
Township of East Garafraxa 

 

Council Addendum 

Tuesday, June 11, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. 

Meeting to be held Electronically/Virtually 

Adding the following under agenda item(s): 

  9. Notice of Motion(s)   

Listed on Agenda 

 9.2 Wind Turbine Projects (Renewable Energy) (Mayor Gardhouse) 

 9.2.1 Request for Support – Proposed Motion (see agenda) 

Added  9.2.2 Written Submission of Support – June 10, 2024 

 

 

 

https://calendar.eastgarafraxa.ca/default/Detail/2024-06-11-1400-Council-Meeting/25a3ee18-5fa1-4efb-851c-b187014a5c65
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Jessica Kennedy

Subject: FW: June 11, 2024 Meeting - Agenda Item 9.2 & 9.2.1

-----Original Message----- 
From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca <noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca> On Behalf Of Joanna Valeriani 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 11:56 AM 
To: Info <info@eastgarafraxa.ca> 
Subject: June 11, 2024 Meeting - Agenda Item 9.2 & 9.2.1 
 
I wish to express my support for this item that is being brought forward by Mayor Guardhouse.  Wind 
Turbine Projects.  As you may be aware, Ontario currently has 2,603 Wind Turbines, that only 
generate about 3% of the need.  The cost to human health, the environment and animals is simply 
not worth the return on investment. I would prefer to see the Town invest in education on energy 
savings, other sources of energy including solar and renewable energy.   
 
I would ask that you please have this email circulated to Town Council and that my email be added as 
a written submission to the post agenda. 
 
Thank you - Joanna Valeriani  
 
------------------------------------- 
Origin: https://www.eastgarafraxa.ca/en/municipal-government/Council.aspx?_mid_=129937 
------------------------------------- 
 
This email was sent to you by Joanna Valeriani through 
https://www.eastgarafraxa.ca/. 
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